





## **Leslie County Bee Club Series** Expand your beekeeping knowledge!

- Seasonal Information
- The most current research
- Featuring well known speakers

1st Meeting

Feb 3, 5:00 pm, Leslie County Extension Office

Topic "Nutrition and its Profound Impact on your Hive." -Video Presentation Featuring Blake Shook



## Monthly **Fiscal Court** Meeting Held

The regular meeting of the Leslie County Fiscal Court was held Wednesday January 29, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. in the Leslie County Extension Building. The meeting was called to order by Judge Executive William Lewis. Roll call by County Clerk Onzie Sizemore showed all Magistrates present.

The first order of business was the approval of the minutes of the previous special meeting. Motion to approve was made by Magistrate John Newell and seconded by Magistrate Dusty Baker. Roll call was unanimous. Agenda Item 3. Approval of Accounts payable. Motion to approve was made by Magistrate Roscoe Asher and seconded by Magistrate Russell Brock. Roll call was unanimous.

Agenda Item 4. Approval of Treasurer's Monthly Settlement. Motion to approve was made by Magistrate Russell Brock and seconded by Magistrate John Newell. Roll call was unanimous. Agenda Item 5. Approval of Treasurer's Quarterly Financial Statement. Motion to approve

Mary Breckinridge ARH named **Acute Stroke Ready Center** 



Mary Breckinridge ARH hospital had their celebration of the new Acute Stroke Ready Certified Center Wednesday afternoon. This is a brand new program for this hospital. Photo by John Newell

Officials from Mary Breckinridge ARH Hospital gathered Wednesday to celebrate the facility's certification as an Acute Stroke Ready Center. The certification, bestowed by hospital accrediting agency DNV based on standards set forth by the Brain Attack Coalition and the American Stroke Association, signifies a hospital is equipped with a dedicated stroke-focused program.

"I am thrilled and so proud of our team," said Mary Breckinridge ARH Hospital CEO Mallie Noble. lives and offer the best the best care possible "Stroke Elizabeth Jones, RN, extent of long-term members."

along with other staff members have spent numerous hours educating our community members and elementary students on how to B.E.F.A.S.T., which means to be aware of balance, eyes (vision loss), facial droop, arm weakness, slurred speech and time."

According to the American Stroke Association, stroke is the No. 2 cause of death worldwide and is a leading cause of disability. Because stroke or "brain attacks" affect blood flow to the brain, rapid and effective treatment can save damage. Noble compared strokes to thieves as she said, "they can rob you of your life as you have known it."

The goal at Mary Breckinridge, she said, is to save lives by providing timely, high-quality treatment, close to home.

"Time is of the essence when it comes to the diagnosis and treatment of a stroke," Noble said. "The first hour is the most critical time period. When time counts, our team at Mary Breckinridge ARH Hospital is here, trained, determined and ready to provide coordinator chance of limiting the for our community

The Leslie County Sheriff's Office will be conducting Traffic Safety Checkpoints and Moving Patrols throughout Leslie County at the approved checkpoint areas in the month of January, 2025. Personnel conducting Traffic Safety Checkpoints will be doing so with the intent of improving highway safety by focusing on speeding, seatbelt and child restraint usage, impaired driving, motor vehicle equipment safety and lawful registration and licensing of vehicles and drivers. Officers will also be observing for distracted drivers, especially those who are texting. Any violations of law or other public safety issues that arise will be addressed. The ultimate goal of these enforcement efforts is to increase the safety of the citizens within Leslie County. If you have any questions please call 606-672-2200.



130 KY Hwy 80 Hyden, KY 41749 606-672-3084

was made by Magistrate Roscoe Asher and seconded by Magistrate Dusty Baker. Roll call was unanimous.

Agenda item 6. Approval of Agreement with EJCDC (Engineers Joint Documents Contract Committee) for the Leslie County Gas Line Phase 2 Project. Motion to approve was made by Magistrate Roscoe Asher and seconded by Magistrate John Newell. Roll call was unanimous. Agenda Item 7. Approval of ASP Contract for FNU Campus Summer Rental. Motion to approve was made by Magistrate John Newell and seconded by Magistrate Dusty Baker. Roll call was unanimous. Agenda Item 8. Motion to Approve and Execute MOA for FY 2024 EMA Program Funds. Motion to approve was made by Magistrate Dusty Baker and seconded by Magistrate Russell Brock. Roll call was unanimous. Agenda Item 9. Motion to approve naming section of Highway KY 80 in honor of Venita Carol cont to page 2

TODAY

Rain

Hi: 58°F Lo: 48° F

Hi: 58° F Lo: 43° F

Hi: 50° F Lo: 41° F

Hi: 64°F Lo: 47 F

Hi: 69°F Lo: 46°F

